Iravdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 2:29 PM
To:

Subject: RE: question about application

Good afternoon,
Responses to your questions follow in red text below:

Do I need to send you a list of direct service providers at this time? Or, will the agency be allowed to hire
anyone so long as we can assure that no felonies that caused harm to an individual were commnutted.
* We do not need the list, as long as the agency can assure that no felonies that cause any type of harm to an
individual were committed.

Is the application looking for a specific “bonding” certificate? Our agency currently has a bond in place but it
addresses our ERISA plans. Is there something specific that 1s needed?
* The company needs to be bonded and that bond needs to cover the service that are being offered.

Thank you for your interest in the solicitation.

Regards,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



